

September 10, 2018

Meeting Minutes

➤ 5: 30 P.M. Meeting called to order

- Lyric
- Jade
- Reily
- Robyn
- Briana
- Rebecca
- Madison
- Darien
- Melinda
- Percy
- Kaelin
- Siewa
- Aries
- Amber
- Kristina
- Jasmine
- Nicole

➤ Legislative Branch

- Next week senate hosts “Strike The vote” Senate meeting

- Spoke with FYE Peer Mentors, to invite freshman to the Senate Meeting
- Food: Meat balls etc. "FAMU Special"
- College Dems, For Our Future, Next Gen/ getting students registered to vote and switching counties
- Senate on the run Chicken and Waffles, SGA Polo (Tr; - branch unity), this Wednesday
- Still Working on ratification still abiding by 2015
- Calendar - Events are spontaneous, trying to make calendar using excel
 - SGA group email hopefully with all events with SGA
- Need to try and get on one accord within all branches
- No J-Branch
- A K Psi- Proposal
 - Prepare for the fair
 - Expect 50-75 people
 - Student panel with brothers that have experience with the fair
 - Free head shot – location TBA
 - Resume reviewing
 - Might provide food
 - Flyer already created
 - Check to see if we can put SGA logo
- Department of State

- Inauguration weekend
- Jackson-State can't leave school Thursday so changing to meet and greet before tailgate in multi-purpose room
- Requested to have someone be outside their hotel. Also requested reserved seating for inauguration
- Asked to see if she could do what she wants for Savannah State University, she got approval from David and Robyn
- SLS: Creating google doc to show all SLS classes, we select when we are free to speak to SLS class
- President
 - Trying to complete platform points
 - Spoke with Calloway regarding safety team
 - Costs
 - If it is feasible
- Vice President
 - Homecoming volunteer meeting = Wednesday 6:30 P.M.
 - Inauguration soon
 - Orange shirts for the game
 - Homecoming approaching
 - Don't know yet about concert tickets for SGA
 - Attendance for games/events are MANDATORY
 - Rattler card number
- Chief of Staff

- Couple of changes; Rebecca Hawkins new comptroller
- Deputy Attorney General Vacant
- Syd stepped down as dep. Of communications
- Make sure we attend
- Attorney General
 - Confirmed in two weeks
 - Working with EC
 - Working to get electronic version
- Comptroller
 - Talked to Rebekah about service budgets
 - Presenting Proposal
- Surgeon General
 - No more mental health. Instead Active minds forum
 - Pink Carnival instead of Pink Tie Ball
 - End of health week is getting promo
- Student Welfare
 - Facility request training
 - Not many events in September but, will be some week after homecoming
 - SGA chat and chew will be after homecoming to have full branch participation
- Secretary of state
 - Planning for Savannah State

- Facilities for meet and greet with JSU (multipurpose room, hour/2 before tailgate)
- SLS Sign up
- Talk to Annie about elections/SLS
- Academic affairs
 - University met but, could not attend
 - Changed name of certain classes
 - 7 new online classes
 - Faculty Senate met September 18
 - Will present Scholarship program
 - Open all October
 - Assist with courses like GRE, MCAT, LSAT
 - Get a grant for the scholarship
- Communications
 - Working to improve interactions with students. There has been a great turn out although.
 - Need to record with David and Robyn for press release
 - Founders Day, State of Union, General Election (history of black voting rights in America)
- Student lobbying
 - Proposed GOTV
 - Need to contact groups to collaborate with
 - May open GOTV to contest between groups

- Working to have Election Candidates visit campus, cannot support one candidate
 - Community affairs
 - Economic development
 - Athletic affairs
 - Graduate affairs
- Open Forum
- Adjournment: 8:20 PM